CARVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
3 Center Street
P.O. Box 985
Carver, MA 02330
Telephone: 508-866-2000

Marc R. Duphily Fax: 508-866-4538 Sheri A. Sarmento
Chief of Police Deputy Chief of Police

March 18, 2024

NOTICE OF DANGEROUS DOG HEARING
RESCHEDULED

A hearing, originally scheduled for Thursday March 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. will be rescheduled to
Thursday March 28, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the Carver Police Department Training room at the Carver
Police Department, 3 Center Street, Carver, MA 02330. This hearing will determine if dogs allegedly

owned by John Perry of 48 Meadow Street, Carver MA 02330 are deemed to be nuisance/dangerous
dogs.

Respectfully Submitted,
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Marc R. Duphily
Chief of Police
Hearing Authority




